
December 16, 2024,

」窪寺
VILLAGE OF NEW

6:3O p.m. Afte「 the PIedge ofA=egiance, the 「egular meeting ofthe Vi=age Boa「d埋
丁rustees was called to o「der by Mayo「 Behnken. A 「oII ca= was answe「ed aye by T「ustees

Geppe巾Fede「, Newbold, Kea「ns, and Politsch. Trustee Fitzge「ald was absent・ AIso

present we「e ch「is Remick’Supe「intendent of Pu帥C Wo「ks, Tim Buehler’Chief of PoIice

and Pat「olman Jason Ber「y,

VISI丁ORS

MattRidIen

Ridlen was present regarding noises coming f「om Siemen,s Manufactu「ing Company on

N, Johnson St, He said it sounds like a p「essu「e reiease valve going o什every five to ten

minutes. He said it is an issue for him and some ofthe other 「esidents in the a「ea" He said

he spoke with a maintenance pe「son f「om Siemen,s’and he did not seem to think there was

a p「ob-em, SO he talked to the Chiefof Police about it. Chief Buehle「 said he taiked with

th「ee d冊e「ent people at Sieme=,s, and they a= said everything was fine・ Trustee Feder

commented that since the ChieftaIked to them it may get better.

READING THE JOURNAL (MINUTES)

The minutes f「om the December 2, 2024, Regula「 Boa「d Meeting was p「esented to the

Board for app「oval・ There was a change on the fi「st page fo「 the time that T「ustee Fede「

Came in fo「 the meeting.

A motion was made by Trustee Newbold, SeCOnded by T「ustee Geppert’tO aPPrOVe the

minutes f「om the December 2, 2024, Regular Board Meeting with the noted amendment・ A

vote was answered aye by a= membe「s present・

丁he minutes f「om the Novembe「 25, 2O24, Committee ofthe WhoIe Meeting was presented

to the Boa「d for app「OVal.

A motion was made by T「ustee Politsch, SeCOnded by T「ustee Geppert’tO aPPrOVe the

minutes f「om the Novembe「 25, 2024, Committee of the Whole Meeting as p「esented. A

vote was answe「ed aye by a= members present"

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION

MAYOR

Mayo「 Behnken discussed the CDBG 2025 grant. He stated that ifthe Board we「e going to

凧e the g「ant application it would need to be completed by Ma「Ch 15, 2025. He suggested

the Boa「d decide what sidewalks they wouid like to do fo「 this g「ant.

Superintendent Remick asked ifthe「e were limitations to what this grant couId be used for.

Mayor Behnken stated that it must be defined as Iimited constituency’SuCh as ADA

sidewaIks. The money fo「 this g「ant comes f「om HUD.

After some discussion言t was decided to table the subject until the next committee ofthe

Whole meeting,



December 16, 2024,
VILLAGE OF NEW ATHENS

Mayor Behnken went over the wate「 「ecap rePOrt. He noted that we a「e st川Pu「Chasing

mo「e wate「 than we b川ed. The「e was a b「ief discussion 「ega「ding the water loss and the

age of the wate「 meterS.

y喧しAGE CLE宝墜

手諾慧講話柴。d th。 B。。「。 w,,h ,h。 N。V。mb。「丁,。aS。.。「,s R。。。rt

A motion was made by Trustee Feder’SeCOnded by Trustee Newbold, tO aPP「OVe the

Novembe「 T「easure「,s Report as p「esented. A vote was answe「ed aye by aIl membe「S

P「eSent.

POLICE CHiEF

Chief Buehle「 submitted the activity iog fo「 the fi「St half of December"

Buehler noted the decais a「e on the vehic-es now. He also noted that he received the buIiet

PrOOf vests pe「 the grant"

chief Buehler stated that he is s帥Waiting for the FBI and the State of冊nois to review the

fingerpri=tS fo「 the two app-icants. Once those retu「n interviews can be set up・ He noted

that Brandon St「ickIand put in his 「esignation today and K血Schutz is sti11 out with an m」u「y

and may be out fo「 Six more weeks"

諜慧諾謹話謹呈等器器霊砦龍h。 。V。「。「。Wn b「ush b。h,nd
Leh「,s Meat Ma「ket. They are in the p「ocess of clearing the b「ush near the b「idge on OId

Ba!dwin Rd.

Remick noted that the「e was a water b「eak in the two hundred bIock of S. CIinton St. 1ast

week. He estimated that they lost 20,000 ga=ons ofwate「 f「om this issue・ He stated that

they have 「epaired wate「 breaks in this area muitiple times because the lines a「e cast iron

and have 「otted out. He said he spoke with someone from the冊nois EPA rega「ding long

te「m loans to use for things like this.

丁「ustee Newbold questioned the sidewalk on SpotsyIvania St〇・ aCrOSS from the gas station'

which has wate「 sitting on it" Remick said he w冊Check with VoIkert tomo「「OW tO See What

can be done about this.

REPORT OF STAND!NG COMMi丁TEES

§TRE訂S AND ALLEYS
Nothing to report.

FINANCE AND AUD看T

Nothing to report.

2



December 16, 2024,

WATER AND SEWER
Nothing to 「eport.

PERSONNE」

Nothing to 「eport.

PUBしIC PROPERTY AND PARKS

VILLAGE OF NEW ATHENS

Nothing to 「epo巾

CEMETERY

Nothing to report.

ORDiNANCE

丁「ustee Newbold asked if an o「dinan∞ WaS Put tOgethe「 「ega「ding the storage ∞ntaine「s.

Mayo「 Behnken said that the attomey is working on this.

iMPROVEMENTS AND GRANTS

Trustee Politsch said the T「ee City USA app=cation was subm阻ed Iast week.

PUBL書C SAFE丁Y/ADA

Nothing to 「eport.

MARINA

丁here was a b「ief discussion 「ega「ding the funds in the campground account and ifthey are

going to be used to pay bi=s. T「ustee Feder stated to discuss furthe「 at the next committee

Ofthe whoIe meeting.

REPORT OF SPECIA」 COMM書TTEES

詔豊’諾NS' PE†lT-ONSI RESOLUT-ONSI ORDERS AND ORDIN坦塾長

UNFINISHED BUSiNESS

T「ustee Federsajd the bu冊ng nextto his oid o冊ce on N" Van Bu「en St・ is going upfo「a

tax sale・ He stated that one ofthe waIIs is fa=ing in and does not know how it is going to be

demoiished without h軸ng his buiIding because it is so cIose,

丁「ustee Po航sch noted that the laund「omat needs to be add「essed. She stated that a

Citation needs to be issued not a note,

Itwas noted that the old schooIhouse and the Bu=pen both have b「oken windows and that

needs to be deaIt with as we=.

丁rustee Geppert noted that the p「operty on St. Clai「 St. behind the post o飾ce have tethe「ed

thei「 fence to the swing set.

3



December 16, 2024, VILLAGE OF NEW ATHENS

it was noted that the boa「d may need to discuss condemning some prope面es and how that

PrOCeSS W帥work fo「 us・

The「e being no fu軸e「 business, a mOtion was made by T「ustee Geppe巾SeCOnded by

T「ustee Newbold言O adjou「n the meeting at 7:32 p.m" A vote was answe「ed aye by a=

membe「S P「eSent.

Joe Behnken, ∨帥age President

Nancy Ritte「, ∨紺age CIerk


